



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

FEB 16 1982

MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF
PESTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

Subject: PP# 8E2065. Chlorothalonil on Dry Beans. Amendment of
November 24, 1981.

From: Philip V. Errico, Chemist *P.V. Errico*
Residue Chemistry Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769)

Thru: Charles L. Trichilo, Chief
Residue Chemistry Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769) *CT*

To: Hoyt Jamerson, Minor Uses Officer
Emergency Response Section
Registration Division (TS-767)

and

Toxicology Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769)

IR-4 has submitted a revised Section B in response to the deficiencies stated in our memo of 5/15/81 (P.V.Errico, PP#8E2065). We recommended for the requested 0.1 ppm tolerance in/on dry beans if the proposed use was modified by limiting the use to a maximum of 3 applications per year of 1.5 lbs. a.i./A and increasing the PHI to 6 weeks. The newly submitted Section B conforms to these suggestions plus the following minor changes:

1. Rate per acre is changed from 1.5 lbs. a.i./A to 1.56 lbs. a.i./A, for a use of 3 pints Bravo 500 per acre instead of 2-3 pints Bravo 500 per acre.
2. Application directions were changed from, Under severe disease conditions, use the higher rate and shorten interval, to, under severe disease conditions, use the shorter interval.....

Those minor changes do not change our previous conclusions.

All deficiencies have been satisfied.

Recommendation

TOX and EFB considerations permitting we can now recommend for the proposed tolerance of 0.1 ppm in/on dry beans.

TS-769:RCB:P.V.Errico:MCH:X77377:CM#2:RM810:2/16/82

cc: RF, Circ., P. V. Errico, Watts, TOX, EEB, EFB, FDA, PP# 8E/2065

RDI: Quick, 2/12/82; Schmitt, 2/12/82